Utah Telecommunication Open Infrastructure Agency



Request for Proposal for Generator Maintenance Services RFQ # 2024GEN-001

September 3rd, 2024

The Utah Telecommunication Open Infrastructure Agency (UTOPIA Fiber) invites you to submit a proposal to provide backup generator maintenance for UTOPIA Fiber locations.

This RFP outlines the requirements for your proposal.

All proposals must be received by **5:00 P.M. Mountain Time on September 27th 2024 via** email to Jeff Erwin (jerwin@utopafiber.com). <u>DEADLINE WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED</u>. <u>PROPOSALS SUBMITTED AFTER THE</u>

Please use email to direct all questions to Jeff Erwin (jerwin@utopiafiber.com). Any questions received will be answered and provided to other respondents.

We look forward to receiving your response.

Sincerely,

Roation

Roger Timmerman Executive Director UTOPIA Fiber

UTOPIA Fiber

Request for Proposals

Table of Contents

1. Contents

1.	Introduction and Background	4
2.	Objectives and RFP Schedule	4
3.	Legal Requirements	5
4.	Insurance	5
5.	Equipment and supplies	6
6.	Days and Times of Service	6
7.	Safety	6
8.	Security	6
9.	Financial Security and Stability	6
10.	Scope of Work	
10.1	. Generator Maintenance	7
10.2 10.3		
10.5		
10.5	1	
10.6	1 0 0	
11.	Transition Period	8
12.	Detailed Cost	8
13.	Client References	8
14.	Selection Criteria and Scoring	8
15.	Contract Extension	9
16.	Confidentiality	9
17.	Conclusion	9
18.	Appendix A1	0

1. Introduction and Background

UTOPIA Fiber is accepting proposals from suitable qualified and experienced candidates for a one (1) year contract to provide backup generator maintenance and support.

Respondents will coordinate with Jeff Erwin by email (jerwin@utopiafiber.com) for all acknowledgements, questions/inquiries, or to schedule a walk-through of the buildings and remote facilities to ascertain scope of work.

If Respondents do not meet all the requirements or criteria listed in this RFP, UTOPIA Fiber still recommends they submit a proposal, providing the Respondent includes information on why they do not meet the requirement, and how and when they plan to meet the requirement in the future.

2. Objectives and RFP Schedule

UTOPIA Fiber's objective is to contract with someone that can provide qualifications for backup generator maintenance and support for its buildings/facilities that exhibits consistent performance, responsiveness, attention to detail, and effective skill level.

The RFP includes a preliminary scope of work and general terms and conditions of any subsequent contract. The scope of services, as defined herein, may be modified after final selection of the Contractor. The general terms and conditions are part of any submitted proposal and will be incorporated into any subsequent contract. Submission of a proposal shall constitute acceptance of these terms and conditions. Conditional responses may be rejected.

The issuance of this RFQ does not constitute an assurance by UTOPIA Fiber that any contract will actually be entered into by UTOPIA Fiber, and expressly reserves the right to:

- Reject any and all quotes
- Award to more than one entity
- Reissue the RFQ
- Adjust or extend any due dates in the RFQ process without warning

An acknowledgement or intent to bid, including the name and contact information for the primary contact, must be provided via email by 5:00 P.M. Mountain Standard Time on 9/27/2024.

Any questions pertaining to the RFQ must be submitted via email and can be submitted at any point after the RFQ is posted, up to the deadline for the final intent to bid. Final questions must be submitted by 5:00 P.M. Mountain Standard Time on 9/27/2022. Questions will be posted online for all respondents in two rounds to allow for follow-up questions and to provide timely responses for respondents to incorporate into their submissions.

Final submissions to this RFQ must be submitted via email by 5:00 P.M. Mountain Standard Time on 9/27/2024.

RFP Process	Date
Posting first available for RFP	9/3/2024
1 st Round of Written Questions Due	9/13/2024
Responses to Round 1 Questions Posted	9/18/2024
2 nd Round of Written Questions Due	9/27/2024
Final Intent to Bid Due	9/27/2024
Responses to Round 2 Questions Posted	10/2/2024
Final Submissions for RFP Due	10/4/2024
UTOPIA Fiber Award Date	10/11/2024
Entry into Market (Sales Start Date)	10/28/2024

3. Legal Requirements

Respondents must provide proof that they are registered in the State of Utah and authorized with a valid and current business license.

4. Insurance

Contractor shall, at its own cost and expense, keep in full force and effect with sound and reputable insurers, insurance coverage in the minimum amounts described below. Respondents will provide documentation at time of submittal and when requested by UTOPIA Fiber management throughout the term of the contract.

Contractor shall include all subcontractors as insureds under its policies or shall furnish separate certificates for each subcontractor. All coverage for subcontractors shall be subject to all the requirements stated herein, and the Contractor shall be responsible for assuring that all subcontractors are properly insured.

Contractor may still submit a proposal if the below expectations cannot be met with supporting documentation of why.

Contractor insurance cannot be cancelled, terminated, or modified below the existing requirements by the Contractor without prior written approval of UTOPIA Fiber.

Workers Compensation	Each Accident	\$1,000,000
Liability	Each Employee by disease	\$1,000,000
	Policy Limit by disease	\$1,000,000
Commercial General Liability	General Aggregate	\$2,000,000
	Products/Competed	\$2,000,000
	Operations Aggregate	
	Each Occurrence	\$1,000,000
	Personal/Advertising Injury	\$1,000,000
Business Auto Liability	Bodily Injury/Property	\$1,000,000
	Damage Combined Single	
	Limit, Each Accident	
	Insurance Covering Non-	\$1,000,000
	Owned and Hired (rented or	

	leased) vehicles	
HVAC Bond or Crime	Each Claim	\$100,000
Insurance for Property of		
Others		

5. Equipment and supplies

Contractor shall be responsible for providing all equipment and supplies for the maintenance and service of generator equipment.

6. Days and Times of Service

Contractor shall provide work according to the following schedule:

Type of Service	Days and Times of Service			
Semi-annual maintenance	Normal business hours 7:00 A.M. to 5:00			
	P.M. Monday through Friday: recognized			
	holidays excepted.			
After-hours support	5:00 P.M. to 7:00 A.M. Monday through			
	Friday, Saturdays and Sundays, including			
	recognized holidays			
Emergency Response	365 days of the year, 24 hours per day, 7 days			
	per week.			

7. Safety

Contractor is responsible for maintaining OSHA-compliant safety programs and following all OSHA regulations while on the job site. Evidence that regular trainings are taking place may be requested by UTOPIA Fiber. Any accidents that occur while providing maintenance to UTOPIA Fiber shall be reported to UTOPIA Fiber within 24 hours of the accident occurring.

8. Security

Contractor will assume responsibility and comply with all security considerations at the facilities. This includes the following:

- Bonding of all personnel on the worksite
- Screening of all employees working within the facilities. This may include providing UTOPIA Fiber with background checks
- E-verify all personnel according to federal law
- Notification to UTOPIA Fiber when entering a site
- Training all employees on proper security measures, including physical and digital security

UTOPIA Fiber reserves the right to approve/refuse any prospective employees of the contractor as a result of any of the above information.

9. Financial Security and Stability

Respondents to this RFP must provide financial statements reviewed by a CPA and certified they are free from material misstatement and complete at time of submission. UTOPIA Fiber may request additional or updated financial statements at any point during the contract.

10. Scope of Work

The scope of work covers preventative maintenance and emergency services. Appendix A shows the locations of units to be serviced, quantity of units, and type of units. Contractor shall provide an appropriate level of on-site staffing, materials, tools, equipment, and vehicles to address the scope of work necessary. Contractor's services are to be compliant with all federal, state, and local safety and environmental regulatory requirements, including disposal of all waste. Respondents are expected to maintain an inventory of common parts which may be required in an emergency.

10.1. Generator Maintenance

Respondents should provide a proposal which includes the cost to visit and provide typical maintenance work for 148 total generators, three of which are still in the process of being turned up. Respondent shall visit each generator unit semi-annually (twice per year) for maintenance roughly six (6) months apart. Maintenance work should include, but does not need to be limited to:

- Notifying the UTOPIA Fiber Network Operations Center (NOC) of accessing the generator and beginning work.
- Inspecting the generator and transfer switch. Troubleshooting and identifying additional maintenance work which may need to be completed, including investigating and addressing any alarms the unit is throwing.
- Testing battery voltage and inspecting oil levels and air filter. Changing oil and air filter as necessary.
- Test-running the unit.
- Returning the generator to previous "auto" status and confirming unit visibility in our monitoring systems with our NOC.

10.2. Additional Generator Maintenance Work

Additional work beyond the generator maintenance, such as repairing or replacing failed or work moving parts (including but not limited to bearings, gaskets, motor starters, motors, valves, seals, gears, cooling systems and fluid, actuators, controls, and switches), shall be provided as separate quotes and does not need to be included in the proposal.

10.3. Emergency Response

Respondents should include in their proposal estimates on responding to emergency issues immediately (according to normal response times below) for issues involving failures of generator systems. Respondents must be able to confirm response to emergency issues within 30-minutes to discuss the issue and plan a response. Response time is based on normal weather conditions and traffic, and Respondents are expected to prioritize safe and responsible driving practices based on current road conditions above fast response times.

- Contractor shall respond to issues within a 50-mile radius of Salt Lake City within 2 hours. This includes Brigham City, Park City, and Spanish Fork.
- Contractor shall respond to issues within 100 miles of Salt Lake City within 3 hours. This includes Logan, Tremonton, and Elberta.
- Contractor shall respond to issues beyond 100 miles of Salt Lake City within 5 hours. This includes Cedar City and St. George.

10.4. Additional Analysis and Testing

Respondents are highly encouraged, but not required, to provide in their proposal additional

services for analyzing and testing generators to ensure optimal uptime. This may include, but is not limited to:

- Analyzing and testing oil, fuel, and/or coolant for contamination
- Load Bank Testing from the transfer switch (but not including the transfer switch itself) to ensure proper performance under load

10.5. Work Not Included in Scope of Work

Work that is not included in the scope of work of this proposal includes:

- Original system design and installation
- Utility company service problems
- Thermal insulation
- Removing, replacing, or altering any part of UTOPIA Fiber building structure in the performance of this agreement
- Electrical service beyond the parts of generator equipment

10.6. Reporting and Accounting

Respondents shall track and be able to report to UTOPIA Fiber monthly (including whenever UTOPIA Fiber requests) on the work completed, scheduled, and proposed. UTOPIA Fiber highly recommends, but does not require, respondents utilize an online reporting tool provided by UTOPIA Fiber for these reporting purposes.

11. Transition Period

While not required, in the event of future contracts being provided to another contractor, UTOPIA Fiber prefers the contractor receiving this award participate in a transition period of a maximum of thirty (30) days. This transition period may include:

- Communication with the new contractor of what equipment/locations have been serviced and what, if any, additional units need servicing.
- Notification of any units or locations which may require additional follow-up or are nearing future replacements.

12. Detailed Cost

Respondents will provide pricing based on the scope of work listed in section 11. To allow creativity in the normal process, this RFP will not require any mandatory pricing structures but will accept alternate pricing proposals. UTOPIA Fiber is open to any workable and cost-efficient proposal.

13. Client References

Respondents may provide client references to similar work they have completed. Respondents shall provide no more than five (5) client references for work they have completed.

14. Selection Criteria and Scoring

Respondents will be scored on price, references, and presentation of how well they can meet the above criteria.

Scoring is calculated based on these factors:

Price	70%
References	10%
Presentation	20%

UTOPIA Fiber shall be the sole judge of all proposals, particularly, which one best qualifies for acceptance. UTOPIA Fiber reserves the right to accept other than the lowest-priced proposal and to negotiate with respondents if it appears to be in the best interest of UTOPIA Fiber to do so. UTOPIA Fiber reserves the right to reject any and all proposals. The rejection of any or all proposals shall not render UTOPIA Fiber liable for costs or damages. The proposal must be signed by an officer or agent who has the authority to legally bind the Contractor. UTOPIA Fiber reserves the right to make an award without further discussion of the proposal submitted. UTOPIA Fiber shall not be bound or in any way obligated until both parties have executed a contract. UTOPIA Fiber also reserves the right to delay the award of a contract, to award the contract to multiple entities, or to not award a contract. The RFP may be awarded by individual task or total proposal, whichever is most advantageous to UTOPIA Fiber.

15. Contract Extension

UTOPIA Fiber reserves the right to, at the end of the contract and at the sole discretion of UTOPIA Fiber, extend the one (1) year contract for up to an additional two (2) years in one year increments, if the work done by the Contractor meets the expectations and standards of UTOPIA Fiber.

16. Confidentiality

All information provided in the proposal will be treated as confidential. Information will only be disclosed to relevant parties involved in the evaluation process.

17. Conclusion

We look forward to receiving your proposals and partnering with a company that shares our vision for supporting high-speed internet access across Utah. This is an exciting opportunity to be part of a transformative project.

18. Appendix A

Footprint	Physical Address	Latitude	Longitude	GENERATOR	S/N
AF001	75 E 80 N, American Fork, UT	40.37835	-111.79636	C13N6H	1190645915
BR001	504 N 100 WEST Brigham City, 84302	41.521	-112.01636	C13N6H	H180406677
BR002	860 N 500 W Brigham City	41.52812	-112.02178	C13N6H	H180409954
BR003	821 EAST BEECHER CABINET	41.51397	-112.00371	C13N6H	H180406680
BR004	43 N 500 W Brigham City	41.51182	-112.0247	100DSHAF	1070108736
BR005	750 south 800 W Brigham City	41.49395	-112.02935	C13N6H	F180376117
BR006	751 S 425 EAST Brigham City	41.49569	-112.00983	C13N6H	H180406651
BR007	405 SOUTH 600 EAST CABINET	41.50318	-112.00576	C13N6H	H180406678
CF001	200 W 250 N, Clearfield, UT	41.11818	-112.03143	C25N6	K200839502
CF002	840 W 300 N, Clearfield, UT	41.11821	-112.04212	C25N6	H200799764
CF003	600 S 930 E, Clearfield, UT	41.10565	-112.00946	C25N6	H200799766
CF004	1000 E 985 S, Clearfield, UT	41.10001	-112.00779	C25N6	H200799769
CF005	1500 E 900 S, Clearfield, UT	41.10174	-111.99703	C13N6H	B210874450
CF006	1800 S 100 E, Clearfield, UT	41.08755	-112.02385	C25N6	H200799767
CF007	1045 S 1350 W, Clearfield, UT	41.09849	-112.05327	C13N6H	B210886024
CH001	9814 N Dorchester, Cedar Hills, UT	40.41063	-111.76413	C25N6	J220154355
	4450 W Cedar Hills Drive, Cedar Hills,				Not yet
CH002	UT	40.41561	-111.76491	C25N6	started up
CV001	1651 N 800 W Centerville 84014	40.94287	-111.89044	25GGMB	F120357495
CV002	1550 N 200 W Centerville 84014	40.93929	-111.8828	25GGMB	F120357485
CV003	1225 W 725 N Centerville 84014	40.92553	-111.89793	25GGMB	F120357489
CV004	250 N Main Centerville	40.91916	-111.87821	25GGMB	F120357536
CV005	100 S 280 W Centerville	40.91571	-111.88437	25GGMB	F120357491
CV006	851 S Main Centerville	40.90833	-111.8787	25GGMB	F120357486
DR001	274 WEST 12300 SOUTH	40.52696	-111.89932	C13N6H	E200764088
EB001	15100 S 12500 W Elberta, UT 84626	39.95377	-111.95644	25GGMB	L150903121
FA001	250 SOUTH 200 WEST Framington	40.97549	-111.89285	C13N6H	C190533023
FP001	640 W Antelope, Clearfield, UT	41.09353	-112.0399	20GSBB	H130548309
HC001	1160 South Main, Heber	40.49294	-111.4138	C13N6H	C190533024
HD001	1 West Carving Edge, Hideout, UT	40.67267	-111.42911	C13N6H	B200734127
LA001	3025 N Hills Drive	41.10179	-111.9401	25GGMB	F120357492
LA002	2837 E Highway 193 Street	41.10852	-111.91124	25GGMB	J120403287
LA003	2599 NORTH Hill Field Layton	41.09766	-111.97391	25GGMB	J120406263
LA004	210 EAST 2000 NORTH Layton	41.08887	-111.96232	25GGMB	F120357487
LA006	2966 N Valley View	41.09368	-111.92331	25GGMB	G120363119
LA007	1750 W 1600 N Street	41.08468	-111.99762	25GGMB	G120361643
LA009	1200 Church Layton, 84041	41.0751	-111.9584	100DSHAF	1070108735
LA011	1252 E 1275 N Street	41.07457	-111.93481	25GGMB	G120363118

LA013	1443 N. 2575 W.	41.08096	-112.01523	25GGMB	J120406265
LA014	1424 w Gordon Ave	41.07486	-111.99214	25GGMB	J120403295
LA016	505 S 1000 W Street	41.06824	-112.00619	25GGMB	J120403289
LA017	1180 WEST HILL FIELD Layton	41.07125	-111.98753	25GGMB	F120357490
LA020	2470 E Cherry Lane	41.07945	-111.90928	25GGMB	J120405122
LA021	275 W Park	41.0531	-111.97251	25GGMB	G120363120
LA022	152 south 900 east	41.05713	-111.94919	25GGMB	J120406272
LA023	501 north, highway 89	41.06658	-111.91249	25GGMB	J120405123
LA024	1872 N 700 W	41.08751	-111.97827	25GGMB	G120363121
LA025	199 NORTH FORT LANE Layton	41.06333	-111.95846	25GGMB	F120357488
LA026	3667 west 75 north	41.06092	-112.03549	25GGMB	J120405135
LG001	755 S Maint St Logan, UT	41.71737	-111.83577	13GGMB	C190533034
LI001	589 S Lindon Park, Lindon, UT	40.33262	-111.72833	C25N6	1170251929
LI003	1455 W 200 S, Lindon, UT	40.33628	-111.72994	25GGMB	C140645145
LI009	150 S 630 E, Lindon, UT	40.3353	-111.7013	C13N6H	H180406678
LI010	174 Dry Canyon Drive, Lindon	40.68498	-111.86996	C13N6H	E220080126
MC001	4004 S 700 E, Millcreek, UT	40.68591	-111.87257	C13N6H	B200734131
MD007	7612 SOUTH MAPLE STREET	40.61309	-111.89506	25GGMB	J120405125
MD011	7832 S Allen St, Midvale, UT	40.60961	-111.90846	25GGMB	J120406266
MD012	460 West Oak, Midvale, UT	40.60628	-111.90385	25GGMB	J120406264
MD013	150 east 7800 south	40.60935	-111.88697	25GGMB	A130441367
MR001	294 E 279 N, Morgan, Ut	41.04393	-111.67683	25GGMB	D190540245
Central					
Office	5858 S 900 E Murray, UT			100DSHAF	1070108737
MU003	5021 SOUTH JONES CABINET	40.66257	-111.88571	C13N6H	B210886023
MU006	5747 SOUTH 665 WEST CABINET	40.64604	-111.90878	C13N6H	B210886017
MU007	5624 S 300 W, Murray, UT	40.64832	-111.89853	C13N6H	J220156846
MU010	1115 EAST 5290 SOUTH	40.6551	-111.85944	C13N6H	B210886019
MU011	1430 East 5600 South	40.6492	-111.85106	C13N6H	B20886022
MU013	6236 SOUTH RED OAKS	40.63833	-111.92011	13KGGMB	1190645914
MU015	6300 S 300 E, Murray, UT	40.63357	-111.88268	100DSHAF	1050829916
MU025	4590 S Riverside Dr, Murray, UT	40.67253	-111.90619	RS13A	I110249107
MU026	166 W Finlay Dr, Murray, UT	40.697	-111.89673	RS13A	H130549658
	920 WEST 100 NORTH, North Salt				
NS002	Lake, UT	40.84478	-111.93495	13GGMB	B200734133
OG001	5957 Fashion Point Dr Ogden, UT	41.15388	-111.93704	C13N6H	1190645926
OR006	668 S 800 W, Orem, UT	40.28543	-111.71466	C13N6H	J220156842
OR009	565 W 165 S, Orem, UT	40.29355	-111.70903	25GGMB	G120363128
OR010	412 W 75 N, Orem, UT	40.29854	-111.70553	C13N6H	C230215169
OR012	36 WEST 900 NORTH STREET	40.31397	-111.69706	25GGMB	G120361647
OR013	1480 NORTH 800 WEST	40.32428	-111.71488	13GSBA	L120424997
OR014	1674 NORTH 200 WEST STREET	40.32945	-111.69111	25GGMB	H200799765

OR017	1079 NORTH 800 EAST STREET	40.31696	-111.67696	25GGMB	G120361645
OR018	955 NORTH 1240 EAST STREET	40.31527	-111.66672	25GGMB	G120363117
OR019	600 n 300 E Orem , Ut	40.308	-111.68868	25GGMB	G120363116
OR021	271 EAST CENTER STREET	40.29755	-111.68885	Generac 125	2083245
OR022	580 SOUTH 800 EAST	40.28608	-111.67652	25GGMB	G120361652
OR024	603 EAST 1400 SOUTH	40.27277	-111.68077	25GGMB	G120361648
OR025	1039 S OREM BOULEVARD, Orem UT	40.27823	-111.68865	C13N6H	J220156840
					Not yet
OR027	250 E 1650 S, Orem UT	40.26517	-111.69002		started up
OR028	1431 SOUTH 400 WEST	40.2718	-111.70478	25GGMB	G120361646
OR031	1250 s 1050 w Orem	40.30835	-111.72988	25GGMB	A130442148
OR033	730 s sleepy ridge dr	40.28365	-111.74396	13GSBA	H13054229
	817 NORTH 900 WEST STREET				
OR038	CABINET Orem Utah 84057	40.312894	-111.718383	RS13A	H130548310
PA001	1100 N 100 E, Payson, UT 84651	40.05997	-111.72955	100DGDB	1050829918
PA004	1400 s Main street Payson Ut	40.02223	-111.73537	13GGMB	1190645925
PA009	798 s Canyon Road	40.03159	-111.72969	C25N6	H190827293
PA016	103 NORTH 600 WEST STREET	40.04462	-111.74328	C13N6H	F190588896
PA020	750 EAST 400 NORTH	40.05368	-111.71994	25GGMB	D180253720
	1062 S Turf Farm Road, Payson, UT.				
PA024	(east side of Walmart)	40.02771	-111.75489	C13N6H	B210886020
PC001	6500 NORTH LANDMARK LOOP	40.72503	-111.54602	C13N6H	C190536192
55004	Behind West of 2520 S Highway 89,	44 46425	112 02 100	005146	
PE001	Brigham City, UT 84302	41.46425	-112.03486	C25N6	K150896421
PG001	567 W 3300 N	40.3992	-111.74916	C25N6	B200737203
PG002	683 N 100 E	40.37069	-111.74015	C25N6	K200839511
PG003	315 S Locust	40.3597	-111.72939	C25N6	B200737204
PG004	485 W 200 S	40.35988	-111.74533	C25N6	K200844396
PG005	1032 W 650 N	40.37072	-111.75551	C25N6	B200737208
RD001	1500 W Freeway Park Dr.	41.17227	-112.0159		B210886018
SJ001	5090 WEST DAYBREAK PKWY	40.54188	-112.01181	RS13A	H180409955
SY001	507 W 2700 S, Syracuse UT	41.0743	-112.035997	C25N6	J220154356
SY002	1880 W 2700 S, Syracuse UT	41.07498	-112.06269	C25N6	H220127382
SY003	2877 S 2400 W, Syracuse UT	41.0719	-112.07136	C25N6	J220155847
SY004	2310 S 2775 W, Syracuse UT	41.08019	-112.07995	C25N6	H220127381
SY005	741 S St Andrews St, Syracuse UT	41.1032	-112.09313	C25N6	H220127377
SY006	1600 S 2500 W, Syracuse UT	41.09031	-112.07206	C25N6	H220127380
SY007	1979 W 1900 S, Syracuse UT	41.08498	-112.06389	C25N6	H220127379
TR001	760 N 1000 W Tremonton, UT	41.72141	-112.1815	C13N6H	H180406649
TR002	125 S 100 W Tremonton ,UT	41.70994	-112.16707	C13N6H	H180406679
TR003	672 WEST 700 SOUTH	41.70234	-112.17633	C25N6	K160119817
TR004	4000 W 1000 N Tremonton, UT	41.72279	-112.2285	C25N6	I180423383

WH001	302 SOUTH FIR	40.02366	-111.64884	25GGMB	K180455523
			-		Not yet
WHV01	4215 S 3900 W, West Haven UT	41.18659889	112.0744764	C25N6	started up
WHV02	4155 S 4700 W, West Haven UT	41.187178	-112.094536	C25N6	E230206298
	2900 WEST 3300 SOUTH STREET				
WHV03	West Haven, UT	41.205045	-112.051439	C25N6	E230230943
WHV04	1737 S 2425 W, West Haven UT	41.23475761	۔ 112.0381315	C25N6	J220154356
WP001	4550 WEST 550 NORTH	41.12183	-112.11527	25GGMB	H190627245
WP002	2377 WEST 550 NORTH	41.12121	-112.07183	25GGMB	1190642626
WV001	5545 WEST 3100 SOUTH	40.70313	-112.02361	25GGMB	J120405124
WV002	2943 SOUTH 5990 WEST	40.70732	-112.03386	25GGMB	J120403288
WV003	2855 SOUTH 3600 WEST	40.70803	-111.97679	25GGMB	G120361644
WV005	1580 W 2250 S, West Valley City UT	40.72265	-111.93575	C13N6H	J220156845
WV007	6820 WEST MEADOW FARM DRIVE	40.70649	-112.054	25GGMB	J120403286
WV009	3275 WEST 3100 SOUTH	40.70097	-111.96837	25GGMB	A130441371
WV011	3200 SOUTH DECKER LAKE DRIVE	40.70352	-111.95132	100DSHAF	1050829917
WV012	1360 WEST 3100 SOUTH	40.70415	-111.92963	25GGMB	A130442150
WV013	6744 WEST 3800 SOUTH	40.69099	-112.05311	25GGMB	A130443095
WV015	6131 WEST WENDING LANE	40.68918	-112.0357	25GGMB	A130442153
WV016	3900 SOUTH 5325 WEST	40.68645	-112.01889	25GGMB	A130442152
WV018	4786 W Thayne Dr, West Valley City	40.6863	-112.00559	C13N6H	B120886021
WV019	3751 SOUTH SUNNYVALE DRIVE	40.69202	-111.99158	25GGMB	A130442155
WV021	4175 WEST 3980 SOUTH	40.68436	-111.99055	25GGMB	H133548307
WV022	3719 WEST 3500 SOUTH STREET	40.69584	-111.97947	13GSBA	1110247494
WV028	1365 WEST 3630 SOUTH	40.6937	-111.9304	C13N6H	C190533031
WV029	4109 SOUTH HOLDER STREET	40.68175	-112.01327	25GGMB	H130548304
WV030	4314 WEST 4100 SOUTH	40.68262	-111.99449	25GGMB	H130548306
WV032	4087 SOUTH 3670 WEST	40.68259	-111.97847	25GGMB	H130548305
WV033	6551 WEST 4100 SOUTH	40.68158	-112.04769	25GGMB	A130441372
WV034	4283 SOUTH 6000 WEST	40.67899	-112.03382	25GGMB	A130443085
WV035	4351 SOUTH 5400 WEST	40.67554	-112.01959	25GGMB	A130441368
WV036	4495 SOUTH 4800 WEST	40.67436	-112.00504	25GGMB	A130442147
WV037	4580 WEST WEST POINT DRIVE	40.67029	-112.00134	25GGMB	A130443084
WV040	4195 SOUTH 3200 WEST	40.66977	-111.96611	25GGMB	A130442149
WV042	6482 SOUTH MOUNT ADAM	40.63349	-112.04372	25GGMB	K170270920